



July 20, 2026

Ms. Lisa Felice, Executive Secretary
Michigan Public Service Commission
7109 W. Saginaw Hwy.
Lansing, MI 48917

RE: MPSC Docket No. U-21424

Dear Ms. Felice:

Please be advised that Cadillac Renewable Energy, LLC, Genesee Power Station Limited Partnership, Grayling Generating Station Limited Partnership, TES Filer City Station Limited Partnership, and National Energy of McBain, LLC will not be filing Replies to Exceptions in the above-referenced matter.

If you have any questions or concerns with the attached, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Thomas J. Waters

TJW/ap
Attachment-POS
cc: All parties of record

Kent E. Gerberding
Michael I. Conlon
Catherine D. Jasinski
Thomas A. Grier
Julie A. Gillum
Jeffery R. Wingfield
Kathryn E. Glancy
Thomas J. Waters

Of Counsel:
Richard W. Ford

Harry T. Running
(1911 – 1992)

William L. Wise
(1928 – 2014)

Miles C. Gerberding
(1930 – 2015)

Traverse City
1501 Cass Street, Suite D
PO Box 686
Traverse City, MI
49685-0686
Ph. 231.946.2700
Fax. 231.946.0857

Frankfort*
Frankfort, MI 49635
Ph. 231.946.2700

*By Appointment Only

STATE OF MICHIGAN
BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the matter of the application of)
CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY)
for reconciliation of its power supply cost)
recovery plan (Case No. U-21423) for the)
12-months ending December 31, 2024)
December 31, 2023.)
_____)

Case No. U-21424

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned certifies that on the 20th day of July, 2026, a copy of Cadillac Renewable Energy, LLC, Genesee Power Station Limited Partnership, Grayling Generating Station Limited Partnership, TES Filer City Station Limited Partnership, and National Energy of McBain, LLC's Letter indicating they will not be filing Replies to Exceptions and this Certificate of Service were served on the attorneys for the parties hereto, referenced on the attached Service List, via electronic mailing to said attorneys at their appropriate email addresses.



Angela R. Patrick

SERVICE LIST
Case No. U-21424

Party	Name	Email Address
Administrative Law Judge	Hon. Jacqueline Langwith	langwithj@michigan.gov
Counsel for Consumers Energy	Spencer A. Sattler Evan B. Keimach Bret A. Totoraitis Michael C. Rampe	spencer.sattler@cmsenergy.com evan.keimach@cmsenergy.com bret.totoraitis@cmsenergy.com michael.rampe@cmsenergy.com mpsc.filings@cmsenergy.com
Counsel for Attorney General	Celeste Gill	GillC1@michigan.gov ag-enra-spec-lit@michigan.gov
Counsel for MPSC Staff	Monica M. Stephens Daniel E. Sonneveldt Anna B. Stirling Raushawn Bodiford	Stephensm11@michigan.gov sonneveldtd@michigan.gov stirlinga1@michigan.gov BodifordR@michigan.gov
Counsel for ABATE	Stephen A. Campbell Michael J. Pattwell Benjamin J. Holwerda Jessica York	scampbell@clarkhill.com mpattwell@clarkhill.com bholwerda@clarkhill.com jyork@consultbai.com